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TO: Members of the Graduate Council 

FROM: Joan Littlefield Cook, Interim Associate Vice Chancellor of Academic Affairs  

RE: Graduate Council Meeting of September 6, 2020 

DATE: August 27, 2020 

 
The Graduate Council will meet at 2:15 p.m. 

 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 

 
Webex 

Meeting number (access code): 133 421 5823 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Approval of Minutes from the May 7, 2020 Meeting 
 
II. Announcements 

 
A. Graduate Research Awards 

i. Funding more limited this year 
ii. Applications due October 2. 

B. Reminder to consult with other colleges when developing curricular proposals 
C. Departments thinking of developing new programs should reach out to Joan 

before beginning planning for guidance 
 
III. Business Items 
 

A. Determination of term length for Graduate Representative to the University 
Program Array Review Committee (UPARC) 

B. Approval of Graduate Representative to UPARC 
C. Approval of representatives on GPARC 

 
IV. Discussion Items 
 

A. Students earning multiple master’s degrees and “double counting” credits 
B. Updates to CourseLeaf Forms 
C. Graduate Audit and Review questions revision in light of undergraduate revision 
D. Graduate Outcomes Assessment Survey 

i. Do we want comments after every section? 
ii. Do programs want 1-10 program specific questions? 

 
V. 2020 Graduate Teaching Award Recogntion 

Dr. Carrie Merino-Counselor Education Department 
 
 
c:  Chancellor Watson, Interim Provost G. Cook, Associate Vice Chancellor 
Plessel, Deans, Department Chairs, Faculty Senate Chair, Program 
Coordinators, Marketing and Media Relations 


